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Kahler, Pam

From: Lueth, Teresa

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 4.00 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Amendment Draft - RUSH

She would like follow 14-day passive review.

Teresa Lueth
Office of Senator Julie Lassa
608.266.3123
1.800.925.7491 toll-free

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:56 PM
To: Lueth, Teresa

Subject: RE: Amendment Draft - RUSH
Teresa:

Do you want DHS to get approval from JCF on their plan or just submit it?

From: Lueth, Teresa

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:40 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendment Draft - RUSH L& %g(
Hi Pam,

Senator Lassa would like an amendment drafted to SB 450Z(:s)tate that the reimbursement rate for the Badger Care Basic
plan be at least that of the M.A. Rate. She would also like a provision to include that DHS report to JFC quarterly about
the solvency of the Basic Plan and that if there becomes a point in the future where the BC Basic Plan becomes insolvent,
DHS report to JFC immediately with their plan to fix or wind-down the program without state assistance. Senator Lassa is
defining the "insolvent point” to be when the department does not have enough money to pay the claims.

Please let me know if you need any further information or clarification.

Thank you.

Teresa Lueth
Office of Senator Julie Lassa
608.266.3123
1.800.925.7491 toll-free
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1 At the locations‘/indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 5, line 25: delete “no” and substitute “not”.
v
3 2. Page 6, line 1: delete “higher” and substitute “less”.
v

3. Page 8, line 4: after that line insert:
“(g)/ SOLVENCY REPORTS AND PLAN TO JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. The

v
department shall on a quarterly basis submit a report to the joint committed on the

.
solvency of the plan under this section. If at any time there are insufficient moneys

8 in the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) ([gm) to pay claims under the plan,
9 the departmer\l/t/ shall immediately submit to the joint committee on finance a plan
10 of action for resolving the problem, or for winding down and terminating the plan
11 under this sectior: without the use of state funds. If the cochairpersons of the

v
12 committee do not notify the department within 14 working days after the date of the
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department’s submittal that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose
of reviewing the plan of action, the plan of action may be implemented as proposed
by the departme‘r/lt. If, within 14 working days after the date of the departnll/ent’s
submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the departme‘l/lt that the
committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan of action,

the plan of action may be implemented only upon approval of the committee.”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 5, line 25: delete “no” and substitute “not”.
2. Page 6, line 1: delete “higher” and substitute “less”.

3. Page 8, line 4: after that line insert:

“9) SOLVENCY REPORTS AND PLAN TO JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. The
department shall on a quarterly basis submit a report to the joint committee on
finance on the solvency of the plan under this section. If at any time there are
insufficient moneys in the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) (hm) to pay
claims under the plan, the department shall immediately submit to the joint
committee on finance a plan of action for resolving the problem, or for winding down
and terminating the plan under this section, without the use of state funds. If the
cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the department within 14 working

days after the date of the department’s submittal that the committee has scheduled
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a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan of action, the plan of action may be
implemented as proposed by the department. If, within 14 working days after the
date of the department’s submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the
department that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing
the plan of action, the plan of action may be implemented only upon approval of the
committee.”.

(END)




Kahler, Pam

From: Lueth, Teresa

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 5:17 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: New Amendment Language

Pam,

e Require a quarterly report to JFC on solvency and all premium, benefit, and MA reimbursement rate changes under
passive review by DHS.

e The MA Rate language needs to be worked out with DHS and should be coming shortly.

Thank you very much for your help.

Teresa Lueth
Office of Senator Julie Lassa
608.266.3123
1.800.925.7491 toll-free
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v

1. Page 5, line 25: delete “no” and substitute “not’

v

2. Page 6, line 1: delete “higher” and substitute “less”.

3. Page 6, line 2: after “subch. IV” insert “, except that the department shall
make payments to federally qualified health centers and hospital outlier payments
in an amount that is no higher than the amount that is payable under the Medical

v/

~
Assistance program under subch. I\C”.

4. Page 6, line 11: after that line insert:
V4

“3. The department shall not make any payments that are required under s.

49.45 (3) (e) 11\./11nder the plan under this section.”.‘\/

5. Page 8, line 4: after that line insert:
“(9) REPORTS TO JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE. The department shall on a

quarterly basis submit a report to the joint committee on ﬁnancé/izhat includes
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information on the solvency of the plan under this section and that describes any
changes that have been made under the plan since the last report was submitted to
premiums, benefits, or provider payment rates.”.

(END)




